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Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to provide answers to questions asked in regards to this RFP.  The final questions and answer session

 closed on 02 May 2012 at 04:00 pm (CST).
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16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

04-May-2012

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N61331-12-R-0013

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

13-Apr-2012

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)
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0003

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)
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3. EFFECTIVE DATE

03-May-2012
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PANAMA CITY FL 32407-7001
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7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following items are applicable to this modification:   

        SUMMARY OF CHANGES (REVISED)
The following are questions asked regarding the requirements of this RFP.  The answers to the questions are also provided below.

1)  Does SOW paragraph 5 (b) on page 9 describe the process that a potential U.S. subcontractor to the prime contractor must go through before technical drawings can be released to that U.S. subcontractor?


Answer:  This paragraph describes the process that Governs controlled unclassified information, which applies to the drawings.

2)  What are the bolt / washer / nut requirements for the following:

a.       Material Grade

b.      Thread Diameter

c.       Thread pitch

d. Etc

Answer:  Zinc Plated, High Strength Steel, Hex Head Cap Screws, Metric Class 10.9, M12 Size, 1.75mm Pitch.

3)  Do the A2 variants require sikaflex or other type of potting material between the window and the vehicle hull?


Answer:  No, there is a peel-away paper cover on one side of the gasket which reveals built-in adhesive.  The gasket sticks to the window and then the window/gasket are bolted to the hull.

4)  Do the A2 variants require a gasket or D-seal between the window and the vehicle hull? If so – what are the requirements for this gasket / seal?


Answer:  Between the window and vehicle hull there is a gasket on the A2 variants.  Requirements used to design this existing A2 gasket are unknown.  It is assumed to equal or surpass the protection from rain/water offered by the A1 variants.  A1 variants use two strips of butyl rope sealant around outer edges of window glass on the assembly, and painters caulk in each screw hole opening on the hull, as well as a 1/4 in. (1 cm) bead of painters caulk in one continuous bead evenly around entire frame of the window assembly.

5)  Is there a viewable area requirement that the window designs cannot encroach per window?


Answer:  The window design cannot encroach beyond what the current solutions obstruct.  It should match or improve (widen) the viewable area.

6)  The A2 window that was still in the crate had a secondary frame shroud just inside the periphery of the window frame between the frame and the glass. Was this construction method a customer requirement, or was this a vendor designed solution?


Answer:  This was a vendor designed solution to help with protection against side-exploitation of framing.  Bullets entering from the side, top, or bottom can impact the glass and penetrate the cabin if sufficient protection is not included in the framing.  The requirements of the solicitation state that the windows shall be designed to resist exploitation by small arms fire equivalent to the protection level of the TA glass.  No physical testing is required on the contractor's end, but the kits going to Aberdeen will undergo exploitation testing.

7)  Can the windshield solution be provided with a fully potted 1 piece solution that would simply be lifted and bolted in place?


Answer:  The requirements state that the windshield solution shall be designed to fit within the existing frame weldment found on the MRAP Buffalo vehicle.  See Section 3.1.1 (e) in the solicitation statement of work.  Alternate solutions are authorized by Section L.  The approach recommended was not selected because of the complexity of the removing the existing frame weldment on the hull and drilling the required holes for 73 vehicles.  Special tools are required to work on hull armor, and heat affected zone (HAZ) was another issue.

8)  With the windshield growing outboard, do wiper extensions need to be designed and included in the kits? Or is this going to be a design modification that is separate from the scope of this solicitation?


Answer:  This is beyond the scope of this solicitation.

9)  Do the window frame modifications need to be incorporated into the window design, or will these modifications occur at the vehicle level? 


Answer:  New glass will be heavier and thicker, causing it to stick up above the current windshield frame weldment.  The statement of work requires that the "windshield sub kit" include all pieces required to secure the new glass into the current frame.  This includes the windshield front faceplate cover which bolts over the top of the frame weldment on the hull to hold the TA glass in place.  See Section 3.1.1 (e).

10)  There are significant design differences between the A1 and A2 windows, is it the buyers intention to have a similar design as a result of this procurement? If so which TA design is preferred?


Answer:  The intent is not to "copy" an existing design.  Many qualities of the A2 style are desirable, which is evident by the requirements in the statement of work for things like lift points.  Although the A2 design offers benefits over the A1 style, it still contains flaws that cause it to fall short of our requirements.  Neither TA design is "preferred."  The Government desires a new TA design that incorporates ALL of the requirements in the statement of work and fits on the A1 vehicle variants.

11)  Is there a defrost requirement for this procurement?


Answer:  There is no requirement for defrost in the statement of work for this procurement.

12)  What is the current method for hoisting or installing the Transparent Armor currently?


Answer:  For the A1:  Attach window vacuum lifter to window.  Attach lifting device to window vacuum lifter.  Take up slack on lifting device to support window.  Remove hardware then lift and remove window from hull.



  For the A2:  Begin removing hardware at alternating points around the window.  Attach lifting sling to two window lift points.  Attach lifting device to sling.  Take up slack on lifting sling to support window.  Remove remaining hardware then lift and remove window from hull.

  
  The statement of work dictates that the new window design must incorporate lift points.  The intent is to lift the new windows with a lifting sling and a crane, similar to the A2 windows.

13)  Do the A1 and A2 windows meet the current ATPD 2354R?


Answer:  Neither window style was designed to meet ATPD 2352.  To the Governments knowledge the ballistic AND non-ballistic qualities of the glass do not meet current ATPD 2352 requirements.

14)  Will these windows have unique NSN's or will they assume the existing parts?


Answer:  The plan is to get new windows and have unique NSN's created.

15)  What are the NSN's applicable to this procurement?


Answer:  The Government is not procuring any existing equipment, therefore there are no NSN's applicable.  The Government wants totally new windows which meet the requirements of the solicitation detailed in the statement of work.

16)  Is there a procurement  history available for the applicable NSN'S for this solicitation?


Answer:  See question about applicable NSN's.

17)  Do the A1 and A2 windows currently defeat the solicitations prescribed TACOM protection class?


Answer:  Neither window style meets the required protection class described by this solicitation (TACOM ballistic protection class 3A).  The TA has been tested after the fact using ATPD 2352 and did not meet the required protection class.

18)  What is the  current Areal density of the A1 and A2 kits?


Answer:  The approximate areal densities are as follows:  A1 = 40 lbs per square foot; A2 = 60 lbs per square foot.

19)  Is there an existing ICD for the transparent armor that can be distributed?


Answer:  There is no ICD available.

20)  Is it plausible to have this procurement set-a-side for small business or a service disabled veteran owned small business? 


Answer:  Based on market research that was conducted by the Government, utilizing full and open competition was in the best interest of the Government.

21)  Is there a ceiling threshold for this requirement?


Answer:  There is not a ceiling threshold for this requirement.

22)  There are four different laminate configurations mentioned: 

                Class 3a (Ambient) at < 58 psf

                Class 3a (Ambient) at < 47 psf

                Class 3a (ALLTEMP) at < 58 psf

                Class 3a (ALLTEMP) at < 47 psf 

The decision factors appear to be cost, past performance, and capability.  If there is no factor for advanced solutions, then the choice will be ‘Class 3a (Ambient) at < 58 psf’ 

Is there a factor for advanced solutions, to help determine which solutions are the best to offer?


Answer:  Evaluation factors for award are listed in Section M of the solicitation.  There is no factor for advanced solutions, so "Class 3a (Ambient) at < 58 psf" is the minimum solution the Government would accept.

23)  Could more than one response be turned in, each with a different technology/weight/cost?


Answer:  Please refer to Section L Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors Alternatives to Specifications or Standards (NAVSEA) (Aug 1994)

24)  What are the chances that the due date will be extended?


Answer:  Extending the due date is not under consideration at this point in time.

25)  Can a copy of the most current P-spec for the Buffalo be made available? This would be used to generate a P-spec requirements compliance matrix.


Answer:  The overall vehicle P-spec has relevant as well as irrelevant requirements in reference to the system level requirements of the Transparent Armor.  If interested in generating a compliance matrix the Government suggests taking the requirements from the solicitation statement of work, to include detailed requirements from ATPD 2352.  Within the statement of work there is applicable higher-level requirements which the Government has taken from the vehicle P-spec such as operating temperature/environment.

26)  Also, was the Government able to get any photographs of the Driver or co driver window internal mounting surface that unable to be viewed during the visit?


Answer:  Since moving the windows requires a rigger and use of the overhead crane combined with the special vacuum lifter tool, the Government has been unable to flip the A1 driver and co-driver windows to take pictures of the glass/frame interface.  The interface is very similar to the A1 style crew window.  In response to this solicitation one should not attempt to replicate the A1 or A2 design, but instead ensure adequate potting in the corners of the frames.  Additionally, using sharp edges or rounded edges for the TA should not matter, as long as the required glass-hull overlap is maintained and the framing is designed to protect from penetration of small arms fire equivalent to the TA protection level.  These two requirements referenced are in the statement of work.

27)  If the windshield solution fits into the existing frame weldment and uses the current bolt pattern/scheme, would a fully potted and framed assembly be acceptable?


Answer:  Based on the description this sounds like a solution that would be acceptable.

28)  It was noticed at industry day that the flanges being bolted to the hull on the several window frames were modified.  Should these modifications be included in the design?


Answer:  The intent is to have framing where the flanges don't have to be modified.  If possible the flange should be designed so that there are no notches.  This could be done by ensuring the distance from bolt hole center to the outer edge of the flange is sufficient to not interfere with objects welded to the truck (mirror mounts, hinges, door handles).  If clearance is not possible using this approach, then possible alternatives might include having slight notches in the design.  As long as the notching does not cause a vulnerability where the window could be penetrated by a small arms round equal to the protection level of the TA.

